

Minutes of committee meeting held on 27th January 2025 at Northgate Community Centre @ 19.00

Members present

James Mason	y	Jim Scott	N	Stella Daff	y	David Penfold	N
Richard Daniells	Y	Luke Taylor	y	Clare Hall	Y	Dan Smiles	N
Roy Swetman	y	Martyn Flint	Y	Paul Luttmann	Y	Nicky Wilson	Y
Lesley Bryant	y	Debby Scott	N	Nina Ware	Y		

Chairman (James)

- Three Forts race clashes with both an SGP and a WSFRL event. After discussion we agreed we could not formally offer marshalling support at the race. James to inform Peter Airey

Secretary (Richard)

- Richard has been contacted by SEAA re Club Standards. Outstanding is courses to be completed by the Club Welfare Officers. Agreed to make Nina Lead Welfare Officer (Lesley to action). Nina is booked on courses so we should achieve standards by end of March
- Richard has received feedback from two members who are not on Facebook and did not see the Christmas Party invite until the event was full. Stella agreed to advertise next years Christmas Party on Spond.

Treasurer (Roy)

- Quiet month, accounts ticking over as expected

Membership / UKA (Lesley)

- Five new members in January.
- Email to be sent to ensure all members go into their UKA Portal and formally state they will comply with standards

Kit (Martyn)

- Martyn has found a new supplier with a greater range of products and similar prices. EG hoodies, long sleeved training tops

Social (Stella / Clare)

- Next parkrun tourism on 8th February at Horsham Southwater
- More clubs are joining Horley Harriers track sessions (ie Lingfield)
- Clare has been contacted by the Brighton Marathon team offering us £100 and a club place if we can offer 10 volunteers for their Marathon. Richard to send email to all members to find out interest.

SGP (Jim)

- Confirmed we finished 2nd
- Dan, Sky and Michele all finished in the top 20
- Janine and Mary will receive Age group medals

- Awards to be presented on 6th March
- Phoenix race should now be taking place in 2025 are previously stating it was cancelled.
- Although Rye was going to be dropped, it still appears on the 2025 SGP calendar

WSFRL (Luke)

- New Years Day Hangover race cancelled and host club are trying to rearrange
- So far we have 28 entries for the CRC WSFRL race

SCAA (Paul)

- Training numbers are good, especially on Tuesdays
- We had 15 runners for the Reigate Relays and four teams.
- Next Cross Country league race is at Ardingly
- Luke to arrange 5 mile challenges in 2025
- Luke to host a 5 – 10k improvers course once back from his honeymoon.

Newsletter (Nicky)

- Nicky has already started receiving reports for the January newsletter

Welfare (Nina)

- Nina has completed the Adult Welfare course and the Child Welfare course is booked in for March. The courses are interactive and the February course is being held in working hours so Nina is unable to attend.

AOB

- Runner of the Month
 - After discussion it was agreed the runner of the month for December is Cathy Howe and for January is Martyn Flint
- Awards
 - It was agreed this year's awards would be at Goffs Manor on Sunday 23rd March from 4pm to 6pm. Lesley to book.
 - The committee agreed the awards to be given out this year, Luke to send out an email asking for votes for Runner of the Year, and for Club Spirit of the Year.
 - Glenn and Louise to be asked if they will do a quiz at the awards.
 - Debby to be asked if she will arrange a raffle, with proceeds going to Sean Heard.s London Marathon fundraising account.
- Tilgate parkrun takeover
 - Lesley has approached the Tilgate parkrun core team and they have offered us a date in May. Lesley to also speak to them about providing pacers for parkrun on the day
- Future meetings
 - Martyn to approach Crawley Council regarding committee meeting bookings for the rest of the year. We also agreed to book the 2025 AGM date for 1st December and Martyn to see if that can be booked as well.

Next meeting is Monday 24th February 2025 at 7.00pm, at Northgate Community Centre